

CUSC – EXHIBIT G

**USE OF SYSTEM SUPPLY OFFER AND
CONFIRMATION NOTICE**

SUPPLIERS

The Company Secretary

Date: []

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your application dated [] for use of the **Transmission System** and to *[here list other documents submitted by applicant in support of his application together with any relevant System Operator communications relating to the application]* and now set out below our offer for the use of the **Transmission System**. Please note that certain expressions which are used in this **Offer** are defined in the Interpretation and Definitions Section of the **CUSC** (Section 11) and when this occurs the expressions have capital letters at the beginning of each word and are in bold.

Deleted: NGC

Deleted: NGC

Deleted: NGC

1. The **System Operator** offers to provide use of the **Transmission System** on the terms of the **CUSC** and as set out in the attached combined **Use of System Supply Offer and Confirmation Notice**. [As you are not already a **CUSC Party** you are also required to enter into the enclosed **CUSC Accession Agreement**].

Formatted

Deleted: NGC

Deleted: NGC

2. If at the date you sign and return the acknowledgement and acceptance of the **Use of System Supply Offer Notice** you hold an **Approved Credit Rating**, you should delete Option B in the acknowledgement.

3. If at the date that you sign and return the acknowledgement and acceptance of the **Use of System Supply Offer Notice** you do not have an **Approved Credit Rating**, then you should delete Option A in the acknowledgement and then in accordance with Paragraph 3.21 of the **CUSC** you must put in place **Security Cover** to take effect from the date set out in the **Use of System Supply Confirmation Notice**.

4. The technical conditions with which you must comply as a term of this **Offer** are set out in the **Grid Code**.

5. This **Offer** is open for acceptance according to the terms of Paragraph 3.7 of the **CUSC** and the **System Operator** **Transmission Licence**. Please note your right to make an application to the **Authority** to settle the terms of the **Offer** pursuant to [Standard Condition C7] of the **System Operator** **Transmission Licence**.

6. To accept this **Offer**, please sign and return the acknowledgement and acceptance on the duplicate copy of the **Use of System Supply Offer and Confirmation Notice** [and execute and return the **CUSC Accession Agreement**]. Subject to providing **Security Cover** in accordance with the provisions referred to in paragraph 3 above the **System Operator** will then itself [execute the **CUSC Accession Agreement** and] return a copy of the **Use of System Offer and**

Deleted: NGC

Confirmation Notice to the **User** having completed, signed and dated Part II.

7. The **CUSC Accession Agreement** and use of the **Transmission System** pursuant to the **CUSC** as indicated in the **Confirmation Notice** are only effective in accordance with their terms once they have been executed (or signed in the case of the **Confirmation Notice**) and dated by the System Operator.
8. All communications in relation to this **Offer** must, in the first instance, be directed to [description].

Deleted: NGC

Deleted: NGC

Yours faithfully

.....
for and on behalf of

[National Grid Company plc]

Deleted: The

FORM OF USE OF SYSTEM SUPPLY OFFER AND CONFIRMATION NOTICE

To: [] (“**User**”, which expression shall include its successors and/or permitted assigns)

From: The System Operator

Deleted: National Grid
Company plc

Date: []

1. DEFINITIONS, INTERPRETATIONS AND CONSTRUCTION

Unless the subject matter or context otherwise requires or is inconsistent therewith, terms and expressions defined in Section 11 of the **CUSC** have the same meanings, interpretations or constructions in this **Use of System Supply Offer and Confirmation Notice** (the “**Notice**”).

Part I - Use of System Supply Offer Notice

2. COMMENCEMENT

Subject to the other terms of this **Notice**, use of the **Transmission System** and the requirement to pay **Use of System Charges** shall commence on the date the System Operator signs and dates Part II of this **Notice**,

Deleted: NGC

Deleted: NGC

3. CREDIT REQUIREMENTS

The amount to be secured by the **User** if Option A in the acknowledgement is deleted is set out in the Appendix to this **Notice**.

4. TERM

Subject to the provisions for earlier termination set out in the **CUSC**, the **User's** right to use the **Transmission System** pursuant to this **Notice** shall continue until the **User** gives the System Operator a **Use of System Termination Notice** pursuant to Paragraph 3.8 of the **CUSC** or use ceases under the provisions of the **CUSC**.

Deleted: NGC

Deleted: NGC

We acknowledge and agree to the terms set out above.

[]

[Name of User]

Date:

Option A: We meet the Approved Credit Rating

Option B: We do not meet the Approved Credit Rating

Part II - Use of System Supply Confirmation Notice

CONFIRMATION

We hereby confirm that with effect from the date set out below you can use the **Transmission System** as a **Supplier** in accordance with the terms of the **CUSC** and this **Notice** and are required to pay **Use of System Charges**.

Deleted: NGC

[]

The **System Operator**

Deleted: National Grid
Company plc

Date:

Appendix

Amount of **Security Cover** required if Option A deleted: £[]

END OF EXHIBIT G